REVISED SCHEDULE
FOR
REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
2013-2014




October 16, 2013

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President
RE: Revised Schedule for Regular Meetings of the Board, 2013-2014

Below for your consideration is the updated proposed Board meeting schedule for 2013-2014 based
on your responses to our survey since the September meeting. Thank you for your patience.

2013-2014 Meeting Dates

Wednesday, October 16, 2013
Wednesday, December 4, 2013
Wednesday, February 26, 2014
Wednesday, April 23, 2014
Wednesday, May 28, 2014
Thursday, June 19, 2014
Wednesday, July 23, 2014

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Location

Lake Nona, Room 148

CJI - Auditorium

West Campus — Room 8-111

Winter Park Campus — Room 225-226
Osceola Campus — Room 4-105

East Campus — Room 5-112

Osceola Campus — Room 4-105

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Updated

2013-2014 Board Meeting Dates as presented.

President



